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From:Jovian Win
To: ETC-384= #
Sent: Monday, September 27, 2010 9:42 AM
Subject: —-Unscanned—- Fw: --Unscanned-- RE: = @& %%
1
Dear Jeffrey,
4T ¥ K, A+ 2 manual & marking @ 5V RE A ALER,

AH AR SR ehiiR, BE4

ol

With regards,

Jovian

>>> On 2010/9/24 at pm 07:26, in message
<4C9CAG6FB. CFA9. 0036. 0@vde. com>, Bernd Rotting wrote:

Dear Mr. Win,

Mr. Kohn forwarded your mail to me, because he is not
available till end of the next week.

According to the relevant standard 60335-2-65 in this case
there is given no possibility to provide a warning note on
to the product resp. into the users manual.

In addition I consider: Why shall the air cleaner be used,
if nobody may enter the cleaned room. And also according
to this standard I cannot see a possibility for calculation.




Furthermore you wrote, that the air cleaner is intended to
be used in a room of maximum 276 m?, so I believe that it
is also possible to use the cleaner in a smaller room.
Sorry that I couldn’t give you a better answer.

Mit freundlichen GriiBen/

Best regards

Bernd Rotting

VDE Priif- und Zertifizierungsinstitut GmbH /

VDE Testing and Certification Institute

Kiiche, Heizen, Wasser erwdrmen, Pumpen, Fachgebiet FG22 /
Kitchen, Room and Water Heating, Pumps, Section FG22
Tel.: +49 69 83 06-409

Fax. :+49 69 83 06-789

bernd. roetting@vde. com

www. vde. com
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We would like to raise the issue again regarding BSMI' s
interpretation of the CE regulations by which certification is
being based on.

AR RN R H Lk CE % Rawi— bR 4 7

The CE regulation distinctly is related to ozone produced by
ionization.

It specifies that: The ozone concentration produced by
ionization shall not be excessive.

iz CE IEC60335-2-65 » H Rt ¥ B P L3 § sl
LTEE SN FE SN

TEHIPN A I FANLFTERT FEE -

The reason is that many Air Filters and Air Purifiers come with
[onization as standard equipment that cannot be independently
turned on or off. Most common users do not know that the



ionization does produce low levels of ozone. Therefore this
regulation specifically targets ozone that is produced by
ionization not to exceed concentration of 0.05ppm in a 2.5 m X
3.5mx 3.0mSIZE room. This isaverywise and logical regulation
because they want to ensure that a user is not going to be exposed
to excessive ozone when they think all they are getting is
ionization. THROUGH DATA ALREADY PRESENTED TO BSMI, we have
already passed this test.
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However, BSMI is imposing this regulation on our machine with the
ozone set to maximum levels.

We disagree with this interpretation of the CE regulation,
because when we activate the actual ozone generating system, this
is NOT OZONE PRODUCED BY IONIZATION as specified in the CE
regulations.

See the video link below that show ionization levels with the
ozone system OFF, and with the system ON.

You observe that there is no obvious increase in the ozone levels
when it is turned ON. This proves that our specific ozone
generating system is NOT OZONIZATION PRODUCED BY IONIZATION.
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This ozone specific system which can be independently turned on
and off has clear instructions on how it is to be used.
ERBFNLE AL R B Ao B3y G P R P dp

T ek (F5 3
Perhaps we can propose a good compromise that would address the
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BSMI concerns for safety, but a lack of ways to measure the ozone
concentration in a large area: We could state in our operation
manual :

WARNING: We recommend that the air purifier only be used in the
NORMAL MODE when the area is occupied with people. Use
purifier mode, only when the space is not occupied.
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Calculated mathematically, any ozone machine sold in Taiwan that
produces over 15 mg per hour would fail BSMI certification. Most
any “ozone” machine sold in Taiwan will produce at least 50 to
100mg per hour.

The current methodology of testing that BSMI is implementing

would effectively outlaw the usage of ozone machines period. I
don’ t believe that is the goal of BSMI.
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We have pictures enclosed here that show our machine’ s
ionization levels measured with the ozone system OFF, and then
with the OZONE system ON at full setting. There is hardly any
difference at all in the ionization levels. This goes to prove
that the CE requirement to measure the ozone from ionization
levels has nothing to do with when the user intentionally wants
to add ozone to specifically deal with heavier air pollutants.
NEEEL Y G AN P RE T R BB RS O REGE
i%%’f+§%ﬁ{MWm,m$<;§%ﬁWH4&<aiﬁ’&
WR AT LKA RIS g —5’\,;\};111?’7» feee ips HEM
T K A CE AR FE DT DA A S L AR 0 W R
ﬁ%*ﬁ’%%%iﬁiﬁﬁii’%%yﬂ%ﬁiﬁ%ﬁ§§W%
PR R E m et

The CE regulations are wise and pertinent to protect the general
public from ozone levels that they are not intentionally trying
toadd. However, when a person wants to INTENTIONALLY ADD OZONE,

CE does not regulate this.
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